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No. F. 8-27/2011 (CPP-I/PU) May, 2017

The Registrar,
Manipal University, . S
Village — Dehmi Kalan, : aMm A !mﬁ}'
Jaipur-Ajmer Expressway, R

Jaipur — 303007,

Rajasthan.

Sub: - Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the observations/ suggestions
given by the UGC's inspection Committee.

Sir,
This has reference to UGC letter No. F.8-27/2017 dated 23.12.2016. The last paragraph of the

letter may be read as under:-

“The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC inspection
Committee were placed before the Commission in its 520t meeting {ltem No. 1.02(a)(vi)}
held on 14" December, 2016. The Commission approved the recommendations of the

Committee.”

Yours faithfully,

\
(Kug%%ajan)

Under Secretary (CPP-I/PU)




